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9 January 2012
Dear Roger
Basement Extension — 4 Hampstead Square NW3

I'am writing to you to formerly invite you to undertake the role of engineer to inspect the
works as they progress at 4 Hampstead Square.

The role is required to fulfil planning condition 5 —

“The development hereby approved shall not commence until such time as a suitably
qualified chartered engineer with membership of the appropriate professional body has been
appointed to inspect, approve and monitor the critical elements of both permanent and
temporary construction works throughout their duration to ensure compliance with the design
which has been checked and approved by 2 building control body."

The client has appointed Tom McAlindon of Integral BCS to provide the approved inspector
service. You will be appointed to will inspect, approve and monitor the critical elements of
both the permanent and temporary basement construction works throughout their duration.
Can you please confirm your acceptance of this appointment so that | can confirm this
appointment to the planning authority by signing the letter below.

Yours sincerely

Nick Maclean

| agree to the appointment as chartered engineer to inspect, approve and monitor the critical
elements of both the permanent and temporary basement construction works throughout
their duration at 4 Hampstead Square.

Signed Roger Gulhane - MICE
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